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Bid 621 Moorpark College Wayfinding Signage – Addendum 1 
 
This addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents to the same extent as though it 
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.   
Note that the Bid Proposal Form requires acknowledgement of receipt of all addenda.  
 
It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their Bid Proposal and all addenda has been 
received and delivered to the VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the bid opening date and 
time.  Verification of receipt can be obtained through the listed Purchasing Specialist. 
 
 
 
 
New Information: 
 
Submittals must be received within 30 calendar days of when the Notice to Proceed letter is 
issued to the awarded contractor. 
 
Jobwalk of 6/16/21 - Questions Asked and Answered:   
 
• Is it possible to receive 30 more calendar days or more to complete this project, given that the 

pandemic delays due to supply chains have not abated?   
o Jobwalk answer was “Yes, we can make that change from 120 to 150 calendar 

days.  We would do so after award only if there was a legitimate supply chain issue”. 
• Section 00240 Statement of Bidders Qualifications state the we are to list all construction 

projects your organization has in progress, but does not ask to list previous contract.   
o Yes, C. does state that you should list all current projects.  However, D. states that you 

should list all construction project completed by your organization in the past five years 
• Some of the existing signs are to be demolished and hauled away.  Is this the Contractor’s 

responsibility? 



o Yes, it is the Contractor to remove all debris.  However, confirmation of the documents 
and/or with the Director of Facilities, Maintenance and Operation is required as some 
signs will remain intact. 

o Patching and painting (paint color supplied by M&O) is required as needed from the 
removal of signs. 

• Is OSHA going to be opening the campus up?   
o The current rule, as of this moment in time, and the only one that I can state, masks 

must be worn at all times while on the MC campus. Contractors will need to go 
through campus screening daily unless we set up an approved alternate system.  This 
information is subject to change as information as conditions change. 

• Will the proof drawing stage be part of the Substantial Completion days? -  Yes. 
• Are subcontractors required to be DIR registered?   

o Yes, subcontractors are required to be DIR registered and must also have a current 
CA contractor’s license. 

• Are lifts required? 
o Yes.  Moorpark College has one on campus.  Any other lifts must first be approved by 

F, M&O Director before bringing on campus. 
• What is the setback from the curb of the Modular sign (by the solar area parking lot)? 

John discussed the Raised Foundation grade level elevation and how it is to be setback.  
Appears to be about 36” from curb.   
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